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DERBY DIOCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
{A Company Limited by Guarantee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

The Trustees present thelr Annual Report together with the financial statements and Audiior's Report of the
Charitable Company for the yeer 1 September 2015 to 31 Augusi 2016. The Annusl Report serves tha purposes
of both & Trustees' Report, and a Direciore’ report under company lew.

The Multi-Academy Trust operatas three primary academies for puplls aged up to 11 vears old serving the
Derbyshire caichment area. The three academies are, Bishop Lonsdale Church of England Primary Schaol and
Nursery, Newbcid CofE Primary School and Walter Evans Church of England Aided Primary School (joined

April 2018). The Multi-Academy Trust has a pupil capaciy of 834 and had a roll of 788 in the school census on
January 2016,

STRUCTURE, GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT
CONSTITUTION

The Academy Trust is a company limied by guarentee and an exempt charlty. The Charttabls Compeny's
memorandum and articles of asscciation are the primary govemning documents of the Academy Trust The
Trusteaes of Derby Diocesan Academy Trust are also the Directors of the Chariiabla Company for the purposes
of company law. The Charitable Company is known as Derby Diocesan Academy Trust. Detalls of the trustoss
who served during the year are included in the Reference and Administrative Detzils on page 2.

MEMBERS® LIABILITY

Each member of the Charitable Company undertakes to contribus to the assets of the Charitsbls Company in
the event of it being wound up while they are & member, or within one year afier they ceese io be a member,

such amount &s mey be required, niot axcsading £10, for the dabts and liabilities contracted before thay caased
te be 2 member.

TRUSTEES' INDEMNITIES

The Academy Trust purchases indemnity Insurance to cover the liabliity of the Trustees which by virtue of any
rule of law wouid otherwise attach to them In respect of any negligence, default or breach of trust or breach of
duiy of which they may be guiity in relation to the Academy Trust; provided that any insurance shall not exisng
1o any claim arising from any act or omission which the Trustees knew to be a breach of truet or breach of duty
or which was committad by the Trustees in reckiess disregard fo whether It wae a breach of frust or breach of
duty or not and provided also that any such insurance shall not extend to the costs of any unsuccassful defence
to a criminal prosscution brexght agzinst the trustees in their capacity as Directors of the Academy Trust,

METHOD OF RECRUITMENT AND APPOINTMENT OR ELECTION OF TRUSTEES

Trustess are recruited to the board based on their specialiet skills and empathy for the ethos of the Trust and iis
ocbjectives. Trustees and officers nominats new trustees fo the membsrs for appointment. Appointments ars
formally approved by resclution.
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DERBY DIOCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantes)

TRUSTEES® REPORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES ADOPTED FOR THE INDUCTION AND TRAINING OF TRUSTEES

New trustses are assessed for experlencs and knowledge as academy trustees and appropriate induction
provided. Ongoing trustee skills needs assessment i carrisd out by officars and appropriate training is
arrangsd.

The Trust have planned a governance support programme fo embed procedures that fnk the Local Governing
Board with the Derby Diocesan Academy Trust Board and to ensure govemnance remains effective as Derby
Diocesan Acadsmy Trust grows. An sducational governance consuliant and tralner with considerable mutti
academy trust experience will lead the governance support programme.

ORGANISATIONAL STRUCTURE

Govemiancs: The Boerd of Trustees is responsible for ensuring that the vision, ethos and straiegic direction of
the Trust are clearly defined and ensuring the sound, proper and eofiective use of the scheol's financial
resources. Schemes of delegation and authorisation limits are sst out in the Trust's financial rsgulations.

fianagement The Trust's day fo day operations are managed by the Accounting Officer and a project
management team.

Academy Governance: Each Academy is governed by a local governing body. The functions of the governing
body include:

. ensuring that the vision, ethos and strategic direction of the schoo! are clearly defined
. ensuring that the headteacher parforms his or her responsibilities for the sducational parformance
of the schoo!

. ensuring the sound, proper and effective use of the schoofs financial resources
The principal/headteacher’s responsibilities at each academy includs:

o the internal organisation, management and control of the school; and
o the educational performance of the school

ARRANGEMENTS FOR SETTING PAY AND REMUNERATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

The Trust's key management personnel are appointed by the trusiees. Academy key managemeni staff are
appointed by the local governing board and Trust managers.

The key management personnel are considered fo be the senior leadership team as noted on page 1, their
salaries are recharged and donated from the Derby Diocese Board of Education,

CONNECTED ORGANISATIONS, INCLUDING RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS

The Trust chairman Is the Bishop of Derby and the Trust GEQ is the director of the Derby Diocese Board of
Education. The Diocess Board of Education chaired by the Bishop of Derby have donated the services of its
director and school improvements manager to Derby Diocasan Acadamy Trust to carry out the duties of the
CEQ and school improvement officer.

The same related party arrangement exists with Derby Diocesan Academies Trust 2 (DDAT 2). Derby
Diocesan Academies Trust 2 Is governed by the same Trustees as Derby Diocesan Academy Trust.
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DERBY DICCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
{A Company Limited by Guarantee)

TRUSTEES® REPORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2018

OBJECTIVES AND ACTIVITIES

OBJECTS AND AIMS

The Trust's aim is fo advance for the public benefit education in the United Kingdom, in particular but without
prajudice to the generality of the foregoing by esteblishing, maintaining, carrying on, managing and developing
Academies which shell offer a broad and balanced curriculum and which shall Include:

’ Church of England schools designated as such which shall be conductad In aceordance with the
principles, practices and tenets of the Church of England both gensrally and in particular in relation
to amranging for religlous education and daily acls of worship, and having regard to any advice
Issued by the Diccasan Boerd of Education; and

¢ Other Academies whether with or without a designated rsligious character; but in relation o each

of the Academies fo recognise and support thelr Individual ethos, whether or not designatsd
Church of England.

OBJECTIVES, STRATEGIES AND ACTIVITIES
Vision and Values

The Derby Diocese Hoard of Fducation has established & Mulii-Academy Trust “io provide the besi possible
education for the pupils in their care based on the Christian principke that Every Child Matiers fo God.”

Derby Diccssan Academy Trust (DDAT) has been approved by the DFE as an scademy sponsor. DDAT will

support schools with an exceptional sehos! Improvement strategy, it will lcok after the business elements of
running an academy, and protect the distinctively Chrisian nature of each school.

DDAT aims to:
® provide childran with excellent educational provisien

rapldly Improve under-performing schools

develop effective school-to-school support

build sfrong relationships and promote work with extarnal partners

raisa aspirations and tackle disadvantage so that no pupil is falled by their school

The purpose of DDAT is {0 secure rapki and sustained improvement for every Academy It sponsors, and to
sustain and bulid on the improvement of our converter academies. DDAT is rooted fully in the distinciively
Christian and Inclusive ethos of the MAT, DBE and the wider Diocese. DDAT will enable schools 1o work
together, share expertise and maximise resources. Our vision is for a family of DDAT academles that offers an
outstanding Isaming experience for every child that will snable them to reach their full poiential In mind, body
and spirit, thereby genuinely changing their lives.

# 8 4 @

As Academles within DDAT develop and Improve, thay will be expacted and reguired to shers their joumey,
skills and expertise with other DDAT academles. DDAT will encourage and nuriure the dissemination of good
practics, fostering a =elf-susteining culture of espirstion for educational excellence zeross &ll achogle and
axempiifying Christign veluee In every arsa.
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DERBY DIOCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
{A Company Limited by Guarantes}

TRUSTEES' REPORT {continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

DDAT follow a number of guiding principles:

. To promote an educational community based on love and inclusivity, providing a beacon of hope
where ali can flourish.

® To foster, maintain and celebrate Christlan distinctiveness in our schools.

» To ensure that our academies are centres of exceilencs with & focus on the nuriure and
achievement of all their members.

o To promote mutual support, encouragement and benefit betweer all our academies.

° To develop future and aspirational thinking based on cur educational heritage and to make use of
the latest research In pedagogy and child development.

° To support the nuriure and respact of God's creation with a close facus on the sustainability
agenda.

. All human beings are mads in the image of God. Each child is a unique human being, made by
God and loved by him, and worth the highest possible standards of sducation and care and the
closest attention to what will enable them to fisurish,

° Wae muet ensure that ‘every chiid and young pereon hias a life enhancing encounter with the
Christian faith'.

s To recognise and enable thoss who often remain invisible, through ethnic or culiursl disadvantags,
or through disability or poverty.

Church schools have a pariicular vocation to the peor and vulnerable, io enabls them through education fo
change their lives.
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DERBY DIOCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

DDAT have adopted the wider vision of the Diocesan Board of Education:
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School improvesmerit Strategy

DDAT have a structured approach o school improvement. An aducational audit of the schooi prior to
comversion will highlight areaes where, and to what level, the MAT board, through the Schoal improvement
Direcior, will support the school post conversion. The level of support will depand on the category which alther
Ofatad or the MAT board, place the school.

DDAT have clear criteriz based on Ofsted/DIE requirements and local knowiedge in order to place a school at
ons of thres leveis based on s developmental sists. The level will not necessarily be the same as the most
recent Ofsted Judgement but will be bassd on ongoing assessment resulting from school improvemant visite,

There will be at least 6 such visite each year by the Director of School improvement or the Senior School
Improvement Gfficer.

authority. DDAT has an approach fo enswure that this cannot happsn. Within DDAT, autonomy is earned, but
there Ie siili external scrutiny end rigour — at least 6 times year. If & ‘grade 1’ Academy is showing siens of
decline then the board will re-categorise the school. This will result In the necessary Intervention to siop the
schoo! declining any further and putting it back on track to achieve outstanding outcomes. DDAT would, in such

clmumstaqoes, increase the management fee it reoemes from the school in order to put more support and

Equally, when an Academy has evidenced Improvemsnt, more sutonomy is handed back to govarnors - thay
can make more declsions indapendently, the intensity and frequency of the support and challangs would reduce
and the management fes would also reduce as less support and challenge will be needed. However, the
Academy wilt still be monitored rigorously at least every 6 weeks,
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DERBY DIOCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
{A Company Limited by Guarantes)

TRUSTEES' REPORT {continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2018

Each school Is aiming to become outstanding, but the barmiers o this In each school can be very different.
Therafore, DDAT do not produce an action plan to fit all Academles, but Instead produce bespoke action plans
to bring about rapld improvement in those Academies that need it or o ensure that the high standards are
meaintainad in the outstanding schools.

This approach ensures early Intsrventicn in all schools bafore It Is too late to protect the interests of tha children.

Futu

Ll

re Chelienges )
Ensuring that the DDAT brand continues to represent something that is distinctively Christian within this
professional context.
Keep the focus on rigorous school Improvement as sat sut in cur 34avel approach so that all echools
remain or bacome good or better.
Managing growth and resisting the temptation fo grow too quickly.
Reframing future organisational structures now that Umbrella Trusts are no longer favounad.
Managing the vagaries of school demand to join DDAT in an ever changing and diverse local and
national confext.
Building our own staff ieam so that DDAT are less dependent upon third pariles, particularly with regard
fo financs and aspacts of HR.
Managing Single Status and Equs pay issuss across two Local Authorities with diffsrent strategies and
approaches to community and church schools.
Manage equal pay issues for staff working for both DBE and DDAT.
Developing and maintaining posiilve links with Unions
Ensuring that the continuing professional development for all of our staff team is up-te-date and relevant.
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DERBY DIOCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarentse)

TRUSTEES' REFORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ALIGUST 2016

Academy Reports
Bishop Lonsdale

The academic year 2015-16 proved to be a most significant one in the history of Bishop Lonsdale. The support
that DDAT have provided since converting to become an Academy, enabled us fo achieve our best ever Ofsted
grading of ‘Good’ during July 2016. The main findings of OFSTED Inspection are as follows:

The senior leaders and the governing body have The senlor leaders have ensured not only the strong sense

establishad a strong ethos and culture at the school of values so evident in tha pupils’ stittudes, but have also
worked detarminedly and successhully to improve the
guailty of teaching.

The school is a calm, orderly and cohesive commumnity, iiost notably, the early year's provision Is now a beacon

characterised by & strong set of velues, which are of suecessful practice for and within the school, i provides

manifested dally in the respectful and harmonlous tha children with a strong start to thelr education.

relationships among the pupils

The puplls behava wall and feel safe st the school The qualliy of teaching Is good and continues to improve,

Pupit make good progress academically and become confident, thoughtful young paople, with positive sttitudes 1o i

and 1o learmning.

All steff and Governors are committed fo buliding on this achlevement and we have set ourselves challenging
targets aimed at moving the school towards *‘Outstanding' in the next few years.

Qur main focus for school improvement during 2018-17 will be raising tha number of children who leave us at

the end of Key Stage 2 working at the nationally expected lavel and accelerating progress made by all children
acroes the school.

Newboid CE Primary

Newbold CE Primary School has had a sucosssful year as ws continue to develop as an academy and bulld
Upon QUr previous successsas.

in particular, eur school has been placed in the top 10% of schools netionally for the progress our students
mede from Key Stage 1 to Key Stage 2, 28 measured by the SATs data. We have alsc updated our school
ethos and mission statement, alongside & new logo which fully represents our schocl's beliefs. The buiiding
itself has also undergone a number of changas, including new fire doors throughout, new osilings in 2 number
of classroom and improved lighting in the hall and work aress.

The Govamance of the school Is also continually developing and growing. We have a new Charr in piacs,
alongside clearly defined commitiees, whose actions are impaciing en the school at a grase roots leval. Dur
improved financial systems have meant that we have been able o budget more intelligently this year, allowing
for extra teaching resources as well as imporiant purchases such as the fencing around our EYFS area.

Page 8



DERBY DIOCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
{A Company Limited by Guarantes)

TRUSTEES’ REPORT {continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

Looking to the future, tha schooi continues to review the Senior Leadership structure with a view to adding
capacity and strategic direction which will help embed the rapld school improvement already seen. Our school
is delighted with the supgort provided by the DDAT school improvement team and the DDAT team as a whole.

Walter Evans Primary School

Walter Evans Primary School tumed academy In April 2016. We are a community based on Christian values.
We value each other, families, and friends; we have high standards In all we do. We sim to make successful
partnerships with our parents and carers, our local churches and community, as

Together Everyone Achleves More'.

Academically, we have had a very successful ysar in terms of attainment across all subjects including the Gold
School Sport Mark. This has been due to the hard work and dedication of all staff responsible for teaching our
children.

We have had to deal with many changes sincs tuming academy with the retirement of our long serving
Headteacher and also the local vicar. These poste have now been filled and the Diocese gave their support
when appointing the new Head teacher and sssisting the Acting Head teacher since the start of tarm.

As wa move forwards we are working our way towards having single age classes throughout the school having
complaied Key Stage 1 last year. This will enable the schoo! to grow and we will therefore be able to offer more
places where there is curently a shorifall of places across Darby City. We have continued to devalop our prayer
space and worshlp corners and are looking at exciting ways in which we can invigorats our collective warship.
Wa are also looking to improve our Nursary areas, both Inside and out, to give the children who attend our
school access to a great starting point in their education.

PUBLIC BENEFIT

Derby Diocasan Academy Trust provides significant public benefit through the dedicated school improvemsnt
programme. This programme will Improve the quality of teaching and leaming in the Darby and Derbyshire
catchment area. Tha aims and objectives described earlier detail how the work of the Trust provide public
benefit.

STRATEGIC REPORT
ACHIEVEMENTS AND PERFORMANCE
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

Bishop Lonsdale school was the first school to join DDAT and at the point of jolning the trust was judged to
require special measuras by OFSTED. In July 2016 Bishop Lonsdale was inspacted again as 2 DDAT school
and judged to be & good school. The HMI report stated that, “The senior leaders exploit & productive
relationehip with the multi-academy trust well as part of that culture of improvement. The relationship has helped

the senior leaders and the goveming body to stay focused on clearly expressed and appropriate priorities for
improvement.”

The second school to join DDAT from a position of requiring special measures was Newbold Church of England
school. This school has yet to inspeciad as part of the trust. Nonetheless there is evidence of significant
Improvement avallable as a result of being part of DDAT, not least the unvalidated 2016 data used to generate

Page 10



DERBY DIOCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
{A Company Limlted by Guerantee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

the FFT progress indicator, which ranks Newbold CE primary within the top 10% of all schoole nationally.
Walter Evans was the third school to join DDAT, Walter Evans jolned the Trust during the academic year of the
tests.

Summary of 2096 outcomes for DDAT Schools 2018

Attainment Progress
Scesedi Scors %Expected | Averagescaled | % Expactad
Standard Score Standard
National 102.7 - 52% 0 0%
Diocese 102.6 52% 1.1 7%
Bishop Lonsdale 985 34% 0.9 -2%
Newbold 101.7 58% 33 19%
Walter Evans 105.8 67% 0.9 8%

Data from Fischer Fornlly Trust Datg Dashboard, Unvalidated 2016 Data.

There were three schools in DDAT at the ime of the Key stage 2 tasts.

Summary of outcomes for ali Church schools In Derby Diocese

SR K32 Atsainmen: 2016 - Actual resulie {7 K52 Progress 2016 - Value Added
TR w
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Dste from Fischer Famfily Trust Dats Dashboerd, Unvalldated 2016 Dats.

The above chart shows that italnment In our Church schoels Is broadly In-ine nailonal. Progress is statistically
significantly belew the netionai average.
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DERBY DIOCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

Summary of outcomes for DDAT and DDAT2

K52 Atteinment 2014 - Actual results 8 K52 Progress 2016 : Value Addsd
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Data from Fischer Family Trust Dats Dashboard, Unvalidated 2016 Data. includes schools that
had converted bafore the 2016 tests.

Aftainment across DDAT and DDAT 2 is statistically significantly above the national averaga, although this is not
actually marked on the above chart. Progress is above the national average (although statistioally broadty in line
with the national average) but significantly above the benchmark graup of for all church schools in Derby
diocese for whom progress is statistically significantly below the national average.

GOING CONCERN

After making appropriate enquirles, the Board of Trustees has a reasonabie expectation that the Academy Trust
has adequats resources to corfinue in operational existence for the foresseable future. For this reason 1t
continues to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the financial statements. Further dstails regarding the
adoption of the going concem basis can be found in the Statement of Accounting Policies.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

The main sources of income for the Academy Trust are granis from the Depariment of Education {DIfE) in the
form of recurrent grants, the use of which Is restricted to particular purposes. The grants raceived from the DfE

during the period ended 31 August 2016 and the associated expenditure are shown as restricted funds in the
statement of financlal activities.

In accordance with the Charities Statement of Recommended Practice, ‘Accounting and Reporting by

Charities’ (SORP 2015), any capitaf grants and donations of fixed assets are shown in the Statement of
Financlal Activities as restricted income in the fixed asset fund. The restricted fixed asset fund balanca Is
reducad by annual depreciation charges over the ussful iife of the assets concomned as defined in the

Academy Trust’s 2ccounting policies.

During the period ended 31 August 2018, total expenditure of £2,872,772 (2015: £2,841,448) was covered by
recurrent grant funding from the DfE together with cther incoming resources. The surplus of Income over
expendfture for the year (excluding restricted fixed asset funds) was £115,825 (2015: £154,07 7). Thase figures
exclude the deficit on the Local Government Pension Scheme (see note 23 to the accounts). At 31 August 2016
the net book value of fixed assets was £6,886,803 (2015: £4,080,717) and movements in tangible fixed assete
are shown In note 13 to the financlal stalements. The assets were used exclusively for providing education and
the associated support services to the pupils of the Academy Trust,
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DERBY DICCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
{A Compuny Limited by Guarsntee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

RESERVES POLICY

The Trustees review the reserve levels of the Academy Trust annually. This review encompasses the nature of
Income and expenditure streams, the need fo match income with commitments and the nature of raserves. With
no material designated projects the Trust's longer term policy with regard to the available free reserves is to use
them strategically fo maintain the high standard of teaching and learning acroes the academies.

The Academy is holding reserves at 31 August 2016 of £5,762,636 {2015: £3,746,762).
This comprises:

Restricted Funds deficl of £1,369,807 (2015; £462,024)
Unrestricted Funds of £216,549 (2015: £43,041)
Restricted Fixed Assst Funds of £6,015,994 (2015; £4,115,745)

Restricted Funds comprises:

£53,093 (2015: £110,976) general funds to support the academy's budget In 2016-17 .
£1.423,000 (2015: £453,000) Is the deficit on the defined benefit pension schema.

The Academy Trust Is not yet in a position to determine what level of reservas are required and this will be
reviewed in the upcoming years. The fres reserves of the Academy Trust are £289,842 (2015: £154,017) sl 31
August 2018,

The Trustess have reviewed these reserves and belleves they are adequate fo provide sufficient working capital
for the Academy Trust to continue to operate within #ts financial regources, and (o cover unexpected urgent
worlc. Spacific uss to which the respective funds can be applied are detalled in note 18

INVESTMENT POLICY

A return on working capital shall be optimised whilst allowing easy access of the funds. in balancing risk agalnst
retumn the Academy policy is geared towards avoiding risk rather than to maximise refum. The Acadsmies
current investment policy is fo maximise income but from a low risk sirategy. All monies are currently held on
bank deposit and are attracting interest.
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DERBY DIOCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantes)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The Trusises review a ragister of principal risks at each meeting and a recelve @ report from officers
risks are being alleviated. The principal rigks are listad in the tabie below:

| Teust Capacity i The requirements of conversion projects, and new schools joining the Trust, will make
i significant demands on Trust capacity at times which carries the risk of poor performance,
i L [ key deadlines being missed and reputational damage. ]
Governance ' Trustm may be unabte to recrult Individuals to the Loca Gnvernlng ‘Bodies who | possess the |
i required skilis and knowledge. This results In poor performance, a tack of locsl context inthe |
| management of the school and dissngagement with the local community.

;h Growth ‘ DDAT's current strong raputation with the Department for Education as an Amde-rh;sﬁ'nﬁsor
; * Is compromised and growth Is halted.
‘_...A . A — . R —
f Demand & Viability ; insufficient pupil demand for < charity's services leaves It unsustainabie. '
: l

e N iy i e I —— —— S ]
! Competition f Presence of other organisations with similar objents and fitile smpe Jor differentiation. :
;,% a
| Strategle & f Risk of the Impact an uncontroliable event will have on the chartity e.g. fire, fiood, oll crisis, :
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DERBY DIOCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantes)

TRUSTEES® REPORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

PLANS FOR FUTURE PERIODS
FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS

Appraximately 80 schools have expresssd an interest in joining the Trust. Significant demand from schools and
the ability to grow selectively from a large number of schaole offers DDAT @ posiion of considerable strength. In
order to manage growth in a sustalnable manner, trustees have agreed that schools should not brought into the
Trust on & first come, first served, basis. Trustees formally consider which schools to bring into the trust on a
termly basis against an agreed list of priorities.

Growth pricrities

Church schooils eligible for Intervention remain a priority in order to protect the distinctively Christian character of
these schools.

Financlal viability In refation fo school size is a significant consideration for Trustees. Whilst larger schools might
be more financially baneficl, the trustees recognise that DDAT should, where pessible, provids an aption to the
large proporiion of Church of England schools where there are fewer than 100 pupile, For sustainability there
have been periods where only larger schools have been considered in order to ensure the ctabifily of
infrastructure and a sustainable balancs of larger and smaller schocls over tims. DDAT is working closely with
the Diocesan Board of Education fo help smalier schools review collaborative options and future viabllity.

School Improvement capacity is also significant &nd there I3 an intention to offer places to a mix of sponsor ae
well a5 good end outstanding schools. Whilst DDAT worke closaly with Teaching Schools, Unliversitles, Locat
Authorities and external consultants: trustees are cognisant of the need for the Trust to maintain intemal
capacity,

desrned to add value to DDAT as a whole.
The DDAT growth trajeciory shown below continues to be accurate and DDAT Is poisad to foliow blue line of
faster growth shown below.

4 o Y
DDAT Growth
30
sl Fast arowth o
e &6
@ Steady Grovth g
2
8 o
, Ew V )
S T
E is 13" s 18
S e i 16
g 10 e 5
i P
I 3 5 b oL
H & e mmx-?‘cﬁf;} & 9
! ° 2 e -
1 a;tﬂ—-"”’"xn“
| o
‘ S 39989 3wy e 8w e sy 585
A E L L 2 A & 2 < A £ £ 5 A
j SRR RN R
k vy

Page 18



DERBY DICCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
{A Company Limited by Guarantes)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

Growing Cautiously

Trustees are very cognisant of information provided by robust due diligencs exercises before taking on a school.
As such there are often periods of pause. Trustees have not followed any trajectory without proper consideration
of the risks. in the last financial year, DDAT has put on pause any conversion where single statusfequal pay
issues remain unresolved, unless the school is Voluntary Alded whera such risk can be managed. Building
issues have also put projects on pause until money has been secured to resolve issues prior to conversion. One
school has been with an academy order for over a year and continues to be maintained by the local authority
panding resolution of issues raise by due diligence. Due diligence includes & formal review of Bulldings,
Financs, Human Resource, ICT and School improvement.

The Reglonal Hub Model.

There is litlle appetite from many of Church of England schools in Derby Diocsse to form their own MAT and
there ara few larger MATs actually willing fo take on many diccesan schools due io limited financlal reward and
the potential risk of closure and subsequent redundancy costs. it may be possible through collaboration fo
create “units of scheols™ from some small echools to make & viable entity as part of a larger MAT.

DDAT have a plan based on a regional hub model that holds together the tension between a desire for locai
accountability and the requirement for larger economies of scale. This might save some smalter Church of
England schosis from closure.

Cross-phase potential

Scale and spans of control in a growing MAT

Lead HTAGB Lead HTAGB Lead HTALGB Lead HTAGB
Senlor, middle Senlor, middle Senior, middle
leader= & leaders leaders &
 expert expert . expert -
.practitioners _ - practitioners: o prauuﬁonars

I S

The DDAT board recognise the value of becoming a cross phase MAT. An application to open a new secondary
Free School in parinership with Derby Cathedral has bean approved for the pre-opening phase by the
Departmsnt for Education. Trustees have a vision for this secondary school ta be fed by a hub of DDAT feeder
primary schoois to offer high quality educational provision to the city of Darby for puplis from 3-18 yeare of age.
it should be noted that this hub and secondary school wili offer education to some significantly disadventaged

pupiis. Derby has been highlighted as one of six areas nationally where socla! mobility has been extremely
limited.
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DERBY DICCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantes)

TRUSTEES® REPORT {continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

A Mixed MAT

A number of community schools have shown an interest In lolning DDAT. Whilst DDAT has no community
schools open at this time, trustees have agread that DDAT should be a mixed church and non-church MAT.
Thie is very much In-line with the Church of England and Dlocesan vision for aducation. Two comrmunity schocls
have academy orders with DDAT and await conversion pending resclution of issues identified by due diligence.
Some community schools wigh to Join DDAT baecause they share DDAT values even if they do not share the
falth based rocts from which they shoot. Community echools have also expressad the desirs fo continue to work
In sticcessful collaborations with Church scheois in thelr locality. The DDAT regional hub medel therefore
serves them well.

Financial Support

One of the significant areas of challenge has been managing humen resource within the Trusts. DDAT trustees
acknowledgs that the Trust has benefitted from a considerable gift of time from officers employed by the Derby
Diocssan Board of Education. This wider Support has allowed DDAT to meet responsibility as a diocesan MAT
during a period where other minority and majority Church of England MATS have been in embryonic form. The
Trust has also benefitted from cepacity grants from the Depariment for Education {DIE) and in the last year the
DfE have continued to encourage applications for funds to develop the capacity of DDAT.

Aress for Improvement

Trustees recognise that there is 2 need to revisw and improve financial arrangements to ensure that schools
have better information with which to inform their own school imprevement planning. A praceas e strengthen
the finance team at the cenire has begun and reflects the need to change and upgrade systems in response to
growth. Similarly, our school improvement officers will begin to create a shortlist of high quality “associates” with
& proven track record to supplement their work in schoole. This retainer approach will ensurs access to high
quality people with spacific sxpertise and provide relief for current staff and address growth plans without on-
going contractual commitments. This allows the trust to front-load eupport In an affordable manner without
compromising support for exdsting schocls. This approach ie over and above support brokered betwean schools
within the MAT and beyond.

Strengths

DDAT benefita from the support of the Diocese of Derby.

DDAT has a strong team with commitment to the diccesan vielon.

DDAT has demonstrated capacily to improve underperforming schogls.

DDAT continues to be popular and thersfore able fo build & larger Trust in a sustainable way.

DDAT has been approved for a potential secandary school offer that adds value to the Trustas a
whole.

e &8 & 8 0

Challenges
& improving the efficlency and accuracy of financlal systems for schools.
© Ensuring school improvement maintains the capaclty to take on any Church of England school who
may bacoma eligible for intarvention.
® Managing cash-flow so that finances faclltate frontHoaded support whlist growing and systerns have
the resilience to sustain tha Trust when encountsring issues raised by due diligence.

FURDS HELD AS CUSTODIAR

Thers are no Funds held as Custodian Trustes cn behalf of others.

Page 17



DERBY DIOCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
{A Company Limited by Guarantee)

TRUSTEES' REFORT (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2018

DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION TO AUDITOR

Each of the persons who are Trustsss at the time when this Trustees' Report is approved has confirmed that:
. so far as that Trustee Is aware, there Is no relevant audit information of which the charitable company’s
auditer is unaware, and

@ that Trustes has taken all the steps that ought to have been taken as a Trustes In aorder to be aware of
any relevant audit Information and to establich that the charitable company's audifor is aware of that
information.

Thig report, incorporating a strategic report, was approved by order of the Board of Trustees, as the company
directors, on 16 December 2016 and signed on its behalf by:

A=

Mre. Lisa Jans Bloor
Trustas
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DERBY DIOCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
{A Company Limited by Guarentee)

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

SCOPE OF RESPONSIBILITY

As trustees, we acknowladge ws have overall responeibility for ensuring that Derby Diccssan Academy Trust
has an effective and appropriate system of control, finencial and otharwize. However such a system is designed
to manage rather than eliminate the risk of fallure to achieve business objectives, and can provide only
reascnable and not absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss.

The Board of Trustees has delegated the day-to-day rasponsibliity to the Chief Exacutive, as Accounting Officer,
for ensuring financial controls conform with the requirements of both propriety and good financlal management
and in accordance with the requirements and responsibliiides assigned to it in the funding agreement beiween
Derby Diocesan Academy Trust and the Secretary of State for Education. They are alsc responsible for
reporting to the Beard of Trustees any material weaknesses or breakdowns in internal controi.

GOVERNANCE

The Information on govemnance Included here supplements that described in the Trustees' Report and in the
Sistement of Trusteas' Responsibliities. The Board of Trustees has formally met 4 times during the yeer.
Atisndancs during the ysar at meetings of the Board of Trustees was as follows:

Trustee Mestings attended QOut of & possible

Right Reverend Dr. Alastair Redfern

Mrs. Lisa Jana Bloor

Ms. Alison Mary Brown

Ms. Angela Caulion

Mr. Michael John Ford

Mr. David John Channon

Mrs. Jacqueline Claire Menzlss-Conacher
Mr. John Horwood

Mrs. Susan Jane Whyld

Governance reviews

LN - F NN RN
bbb OMNLAD

A MAT review was camied out in Decembsr 2015, on behalf of the Derby Diocesan Academy Trust (DDAT) as
part of 2 National Soclety self-review exercise. Evidence was taken from an overview of DDAT and a self-review
framework document completed by the DDAT central team. Further evidence was gained from a meeting held
with key personnel supporting the Trust. The review process was designed lo evaluate what was working wel in
the Trust and highlighted key areas that DDAT shouid conaider working on zs priorities. The following were
highlighted as key priorities:

Priority 1 — Govemance processes

The Board know and understand the Academies within the Trust wel and reporting s far is good. As more
Academies join the Trust, DDAT need fo be satisfied that the reporting structures ars appropriate and
meaneageabls, for both the Trust and the Board, to ensbie them to exercise robust governance. DDAT neads to
raview its Board reporting structure, formalise any good practice that is currently in place across the Trust and to
bulld In how the reporting and accountability might Increase as further schools join DDAT. This could be further
evidancad within the DDAT growth stretegy decument.

DDAT nesad to saiisfy themselves that the LGB’s have a clear understanding of their roles, responsibilities and
accountabilities, including the school improvement offer from DDAT. Ofsted focused inspsctions of Rdulti-
Academy Trusts in early 2015 highlightsd this 1o be & particular concer.
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DERBY DICCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
{A Company Limited by Guarantec)

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (continued)

Timeline: May 2016
Priority 2 — Processes, procedures and capacity for growth

The DDAT Growth Strategy outlines the requirements for the anticipated, rapid growth of the trust over the next
2 years. DDAT need to be confident that evolving best practice Is shared in a consistent way across the Trust as
it grows and that there ara rigorous systems in place that will enable the Trust to measure the impact of the
chslisngs, intervention and support that it gives to the Academies.

Timeline: Initial Review by March 2016, ongoing termly reviews whilst the growth and transition pians are
unclear.

Summary of MAT review;

DDAT is developing some sound processes and policies which have enabled them to be both agile and
proactive in regards to supporting the Academies within the Trust. The current approach seems t9 have worked
well and there Is a high level of trust between Acadernies and the Trust.

Growth of the Trust to date has besn managed in line with capacily of the core team to ensure support for the
Academies. A strategy for the next period of growth has been developed by DDAT and the priofity areas
identified above should now be encompassed within this plan to help drive the next stage of the Trust's
development.

To enable the priorities to be effectively actioned and to meet the proposed timelines there is some activity that
need o take place:

Governance:

The Trust Board should lsad on this ares as i is they who have ultimate accountabilly and will want to satisfy
themselves that the outcomss of any actions against this priority deliver. To this end, the DDAT Board has
commissionad a review of governance at all levels throughout the Trust to address this priority.

ACTIONS COMPLETED: Governance review compiete, establishment of DDAT Chair's Group, development of
standardised documentation for LGBa.

Documentation:

In conjunction with the review of governancs across the Trust, and in particular when conversations are held
with LGB's, a review of all ‘joining' documentation should take place, ensuring understanding of the DDAT offer
and the interface between DDAT and the Academies, and that practice reflects palicy. This approach to ensure
consistency across the Academies at this stage will be of benefit as the Trust grows,

ACTIONS COMPLETED: DDAT Services for Schools document distributed to all joining schaols atong with
‘Welcoma Pack’ containing ali relevant documentation, formation of DDAT Head's Group, formation of DDAT
SBM Forum.

A further review Is plannad to take place In the Summer Term 201 7, following the next phase of MAT growth.
The Finance and Gensral Purposes Commitiee is a sub-committee of the main Board of Trustees.

Aftendance at meetings in the year was as follows:

Trustee Meetings attended Qut of a possibla
Mr. David Jochn Channon 2 2
Mrs. Lisa Jane Bloor 2 2
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DEREY DIOCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Gusarantee)

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT {continued)

REVIEW OF VALUE FOR MONEY

As Accounting Officer, the Chief Executive has responsibility for enauring that the Academy Trust delivers good
value in the use of public resourcas. The Accounting Officer undsrstands that value for money refers fo the
educational and wider socletal outcomes achieved in return for the taxpayer resources received.

The Accounting Officer considers how the Academy Trust's use of its resources has provided good vaiue for
money during each academic year, and repotts to the Board of Trustees where value for monsy can be
improved, including the use of benchmarking daia where appropriate. The Accounting Officer for the Academy
Trust has dalivered improved value for money during the year by;

o implementing the Trust's highly regarded school improvement service it ensures that public funds are
used effectively and sfflciently to improve teaching and learning.

o actively encouraging collaboration between Academles and other Church of England schogls in
Derbyshire to share best practice and mutual support to deal with issyes assists the continuing
improvement in pupil attainment

¢ Imptementing joint purchasing for the Academies and use of third party assessors to pet the best valus
for money

THE PURPOSE OF THE SYSTEM OF INTERNAL CONTROL.

The systam of intemal cantrol Is designed to manage risk to a reasonable leve! rather than to eliminats all risk of
falire to achieve policies, alme and objectives; It can therefors only provide reasonable and not ebsolute
assurance of effectiveness. The system of Internal control is based on an ongolng process designad to identify
and prioritise the risks to the achievemant of Academy Trust policies, aims and objectives, to evaluate the
likelihood of those fisks being realised and the impact should they be realised, and io manage them efficiently,
effactively and economically. The system of Internal control has been in place in Derby Diocesan Academy

Truat for the yeer 1 Seplernber 2015 to 31 August 2016 and up to the dale of approval of the annual report and
finencial statements.

CAPACITY TO HANDLE RISK

The Board of Trustees has reviewed the key riska to which the Academy Trust is exposed together with tha
operating, financlel and compliance controls that have bsen implemented to mitigate those risks. The Board of
Trustees Is of the view that there is a formal ongoing process for identifying, evaluating and managing the
Academy Trust's significant risks, that has besn in place for the year 1 Septernber 2015 to 31 August 2016 and

up to the dale of approval of the annual report and financlal statements. Thie process is regularly raviewed by
the Beard of Trusiees.
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DERBY DIOCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limlted by Guarantee)

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (continued)

THE RISK AND CONTROL FRAMEWORK

The Academy Trust's system of internal financial control is based on a framework of reguiar management
information and administrative procedures Including the segregation of duties and a sysiem of delegation and
accountability. In particular, it includes:

° comprehensive budgeting and monitoring systems with an annual budget and pariodic financial reporis
which are reviewsd and agread by the Board of Trustees;

& regular reviews by the Finance and General Purposes Committee of reports which indicate financial

performance against the forecasts and of major purchase plans, caplal worke and experditure

programmes;

satting targets to measure financial and other performance;

clearly defined purchasing (asset purchase or capital investment) guidelines.

delegation of authority and segregation of duties;

identification and management of risks.

€t e & ©

The Board of Trustees has considered the nead for a spacific internal audit function and has decided to appoint
David Weller (SAFS) as Internal auditor.

The Internal audttor's roie Includes giving advice on financial matters and performing a range of checks on the
Academy Trust's financial systems. In particular the checks carried out in the current parlod included:

s tasting of payroll systems
o testing of purchase systems
@ testing of control acoount/bank reconcilliations

On an annual basis, the infernal auditor reports to the Board of Trusteas on the operation of the syatems of
control and on the discharge of the Board of Trustses' financial responshilities.

REVIEW OF EFFECTIVENESS

As Accounting Officer, the Chief Executive has responsibiilty for reviewing the effeciiveness of the system of

intemnal control. During the year in question the review has been informed by

) the work of the Internal auditor;

e the work of the external auditor;

® the financlal management and governance self-assessment process;

® the work of the execulive managers within the Academy Trust who have responsibliity for the
davelopment and meintenance of the Internal control framework.

The Accounting Officer has been advised of the implications of the result of their review of the gystem of internal

control by the Board of Trustees and a plan to address weaknesses and ensure continuous improvement of the
systam is In place.

Approved by order of the membere of the Beard of Trustess on 16 December 2016 and signed on their behalf,
by:

(B\aey Dot LT
frs. Lisa Jane Bloor Nir. Davld John Channon
Truetee Accounting Officer
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DERBY DIOCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantes)

STATEMENT ON REGULARITY, PROPRIETY AND COMPLIANCE

As Accounting Officer of Derby Diccesen Academy Trust | have considered iy responsibifity to notify the
academy trust Board of Trustess and the Education Funding Agency of material irregularity, impropriety and
non-compllance with EFA terme and conditions of funding, under the funding agreement In placs between the

academy wust and the Secretary of Stete for Education. As part of my consideration | heve had due regard 1o
the requirements of the Academies Financial Handbook 2015,

| confirm that | and the Academy Trust Board of Trustees are able to identify any material iragular or improper
use of funds by the acedemy trust, or material non-compliance with the terms and conditions of funding under
the academy truet’s funding agreement and the Academies Financial Handbook 20186.

| condirm that no insiances of maisrial imegularity, impropriety or funding non-compliance have bsen discovered

to daie. If any instancas are identified after the date of this statement, these will be notified to the Board of
Trustess and EFA.

W~

Mr. David John Channon
Accounting Officer

Date; 16 December 2016
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DERBY DICCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
{A Compeny Limited by Guarantee)

STATEMENT OF TRUSTEES' RESPONSIBILITIES
FOR THE YEAR ERDED 31 AUGUST 2016

The Trustses (who act as governcrs of Derby Diocesan Academy Trust and are also the directors of the
Charitable Company for the purposes of company law) are responsible for preparing the Trustees' Report and
the financial statsments in accordance with the Annual Accounts Directicn issued by the Education Funding
Agency, United Kingdom Accounting Standards (Unlied Kingdom Generally Accapied Accounting Practica) and
applicable law and regulations,

Company law requires the Trustess to prepars financlal statements for each financis! year. Under company law
the Trustees must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the charitabie company and of its incoming resources and application af
resources, inciuding ite income and expenditure, for that period. In preparing these financial statements, the
Trustees are required to:

@ select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

) obsarve the methods and principles of the Charities SORP 2015 and the Academles' Accounts Direction
2015 to 2018;

@ make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

Y state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards (FRS 102) have been followed, subject to any
miateriz| departures disclosed and explained in the financlal statemenits;

o prepars the financial staternents on the going concem basis unless it Is inappropriate to presume that
the charitable company will continue in business.

The Trustees are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficlent to show and explain
the charitable company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position
of the charitable company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companles
Act 2006. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the charliable company and hence for
taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detsction of fraud and other kreguisrities.

The Trusteas are responsible for ensuring that in its conduct and operation the charitable company applies
financie! and other controls, which conform with the requirements both of propriety and of good financial
management. They are also responsible for ensuring grants received from the EFA/DIE have bean applied for
the purposes intended.

The Trusiees are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the corporate and financlal information
included on the charitable company's webstte. Legislation In the United Kingdom governing the preparation and
dissemination of financial statements may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions.

Approved by ordar of the members of the Board of Trustees on 16 Dacember 2016 and signed on ite bahalf by:

o

Birs. Lisa Jane Bloor
Trustee
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DERBY DIOCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
{A Company Limited by Guarantee)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF DERBY
DIOCESAN ACADEMY TRUST

We have audited the financial statemente of Derby Diocesan Academy Trust for the year endsd 31 August 2018
which comprise the Statement of Financlal Activities incorporating income and Expenditurs Account, the
Balanca Sheet, the Statement of Cash Flows and tha related notss. The financial reporting framework that has
been appiled In their preparation is applicable law, United Kingdom Accounting Standards {United Kingdom
Genarally Acceptad Accounding Practice) Including FRS 102 "The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in
the UK and Republic of Irelend” and the Academies Accounts Direction 2015 to 20186 issued by the Education
Funding Agency.

This report is made solely fo the charitable company's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of
Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has besn undertaken so that we might state to ths
cheritable company's members those maiters we are required to state to them In an Audltors’ Report and for no
other purposs. Te the fullest extent parmitted by law, we do nol accept or assume responsibiity to anyona ofher
than the charitable company and its members, as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinion we
havs formed.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF TRUSTEES AND AUDITOR

As explained more fully in the Statemeni of Trustoes' Responsibliliies, the Trustees (who are ziso the directors
of tha Acsdamy Trust for the purposes of company law) are responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements and for being satisfied that they give a trus and fair view.

Our responsibility is to audit and axpress an opinion on the financial statsments in accordancs with appilicable
faw and International Standards on Auditing (UK and ireland). Those standards require us fo comply with the
Audiing Practices Board's Ethical Standards for Auditors.

SCOPE OF THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A description of the scope of an audit of financial statements is provided on the Financial Reporfing Coungil's
website at www.frc.org.uk/auditscopeukprivate.

OPINION ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

in eur oplnion the financial stataments:

[ glve & true and falr view of the stats of the chartisdle company's aifairs as at 31 August 2016 and of Its
incoming resources and application of resources, Including ite income and expenditurs, for the year then
ended;

o heve been properly prepared in accordancs with United Kingdom Generally Accspted Accounting
Praciics; and

o have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006, the Charities
SORP 2015 and the Academies Accounis Direclion 2015 to 2018 issued by the Education Funding
Agency.

CPIiNiON ON OTHER MATTER FRESCRIBED BY THE COMPANIES ACT 2006

In owr opinion the Information given in the Trustess’ Report, incorporating the Strategic Report, for the finangial
yaar for which the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements,
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DERBY DIGCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantee)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF DEREY
DICCESAN ACADEMY TRUST

MATTERS CN WHICH WE ARE REQUIRED TO REPORT BY EXCEPTION

We have nothing to report in respact of the following matters where the Companies Act 2008 requires us to
report to you if, in our epinion:

] adequate accounting records have not been kept, or retums adequate for our audit have not been
received from branches not visited by us; or

© the financlal statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or
e certain disclosures of Trustees' remuneration specified by law are not made; or
& we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

Da laston (Senlor Statutory Audiicr)
for and on behalf of

Crowe Clark Whitehill LLP

Statutory Auditor

Black Country House
Rounds Green Road
Cidbury

West Midlands

m?n?ﬂ Deceders 2000
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DERBY DICCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarsntec)

INDEPENDENT REPORTING ACCOUNTANTS' ASSURANCE REPORT ON REGULARITY TO DERBY
DIOCESAN ACADEMY TRUST AND THE EDUCATION FUNDING AGENCY

In accordance with the terma of cur engagement letter dated 2 June 2015 and further to the requirements of the
Education Funding Agency (EFA) a8 Included in the Academies Accounts Direction 2015 to 2018, we have
carriad out an engagement fo obtain limited assurance about whether the expenditure disbursed and income
racsived by Derby Diocesan Academy Trusi during the year 1 Septembar 2015 to 31 August 2018 have been
appliad to the purposes identified by Parfiament and the financia! ransactions conform to the authorities which
govem them.

This report is made solely to Derby Diocesan Academy Trust and the EFA in accordance with the terms of our
engagement letter. Our work has been undertaken so that we might state to Derby Diocesan Academy Trust
and the EFA those matters we are required o state in a report and for no other purpoge. Ta the fullest extent
permiited by law, we do not accept or assume responsibillty to anyone other than Derby Diocesan Acedemy
Trust and the EFA, for aur werk, for this report, or for the conclusion we have formed.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DERBY DIOCESAN ACADEMY TRUST'S ACCOUNTING OFFICER
AND THE REPORTING ACCOUNTANT

The accounting officer Is responsible, under the raquirements of Derby Diocesan Academy Trust's funding
agreement with the Secretary of State for Education dated 1 June 2014, and the Academies Financial
Handhook extant from 1 September 2015, for ensuring that expenditure disbursed and income received ks
appliad for the purposes Intsnded by Parliament and the financial transactions conform to the authorities which
govern them.

Our responsibllitiee for this engagement are established In ihe United Kingdom by our profession's ethical
guidance and are to obtain fimited assurance and report in accondance with our engagameni letter and the
requiremments of the Academlss Accounts Direction 2015 to 2016. We report to you whether anything has come
to our attention in carrying out our work which suggests that In ell material respacts, expendliure disbureed and
income received during the year 1 September 2015 to 31 August 2016 have not been applied to purposes
intended by Parfiament or that the financial fransactions do not conform to the authorities which govern them.

APPROACH

We conducted our engagement in accordance with the Academies Accounts Direction 2015 to 2016 Issued by
the EFA. We performed a limited assurance sngagement as defined in our engagement letter.

The objective of a limited assurance engagement Is to perform such proceduree as to obtain information and
expianations in order io provide us with sufficlent appropriais evidence to express & negative conclusion on
regularity.

A limited assurance engagement Is more limited in scope than a reasoneble assurance engagement and
conssquently doas not enabile us to obtsin assurancs that we would become awars of all significant matters that
might be identified in a reascnabie assurance engagement. Accordingly, we do not express a positive opinion.

Our angagement includes examination, oh a test basis, of evidence relevant to the regularity and propriety of
the Academy Trust's iIncome and expenditure.

The work undertaken io drew fo our conclusion inciudes a review of the design and implementation of the
Acadamy's internal controls end review processes on regularity, supported by detailed tests on samples of costs
Incurred by the academy and specific ransactions identified from our review.
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DERBY DIOCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantee)

INDEPENDENT REPORTING ACCOUNTANTS’ ASSURANCE REPORT ON REGULARITY TC DERBY
DIOCESAN ACADEMY TRUST AND THE EDUCATION FUNDING AGENCY (continued)

CONCLUSION

In the course of our work, nothing has come to our attention which suggests that in ali material respects the
expendlture disbursed and income received during the year 1 September 2015 to 31 August 2018 have not
been applied to purposes intended by Parliament and the financial transactions do nat conform to the authorities
which govern them.

Cowe. AAIETwn

Crows Clark Whitehill LLP

Statutory Auditor
Black Couniry House

Rounds Grean Road

Oldbury
Wast Midlands
B6g 2DG

Date: (4 ;)ec.n(,yo;u 20¢(C
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DEREY DIOCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantee}

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES INCORPORATING INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT
FCR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

Restricted As rostated
Unrastricied Restricted fixed asset Total Total
funds fundg funds funds fimd's
2018 20Me 2018 2016 2015
Note £ £ g £ £
iNCOME FROM:
Donations & capital grants:
Transfer from local authoriy
On conversion 2 82,288 {382,000} 2,755,000 2,485,289 3,742 367
Other donations and capital
grants ' 10,000 12,908 122,120 145,028 177,169
Charitable activities: Funding for
the academy trust's
educational operations 3 77,534 2,640,541 - 2,718,075 2,738,840
Ofther trading activities 4 107,886 - - 107,886 54,312
Irrvestments 5 368 368 502
TOTAL INCOME 288,077 2,271,449 2877120 5436646 6,713,210
EXPENDITURE ON:
Charitable activities: Academy
Trust educational operations 114,569 2,757,542 100,661 2972712 2,841,448
TOTAL EXPENDITURE L] 114,568 2,7_57.542 100,861 2.97_2,772 2,641,448
NET INCOME /
(EXPENDITURE) BEFORE
TRANSFERS 173,508 (486,003) 2,776459 2463874 3,871,762
Transfers between Funds 18 - {23,780) 23,790 - .
NET INCOME /
{(EXPENDITURE) BEFORE
OTHER RECOGNISED
GAINS AND LOSSES 173,508 (500,883} 2,800,242 2,483,874 3,871,762
Actuarial losges on defined
beneflt pension schemes 23 . (518,000} - (618,000) {55,000}
NET MOVEMENT IN FUNDS 173,508 (1,027,883) 2,600,249 1,945,874 3,816,762
RECONCILIATION OF FUNDS:
Total funds brought forward 43,041 {412,024) 4,115,748 3,748,762
Prior year adjustment (Note 17) = 70,000 - 70,000
TOTAL FUNDS CARRIED 24 4 8 7 1
FORWARD 6542 (1,366,807) 6,815984 5762838 3,816,762

The notes on pages 32 to 58 form part of these financial statements.
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DERBY DIOCESAN ACADEMY TRUST

{A Company Limlted by Gusrantes)
REGISTERED NUMBER: 08980079
BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 AUGUST 2016
As rostated
2016 2015
Note £ £ £
FIXED ASSETS
Tanglble assets 13 8,836,903 4,080,717
CURRENT ASSETS
Dabtors 14 212,977
Cash at bank and In hand 285,286
498,263
CREDITORS: amounts falling due within

one year 15 (304,373}

NET CURRENT ASSETS 302,842 193,890
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 7,189,836 4,274,607
CREDITORS: amounts failing due after

more than one year 16 (4,198) {4,845
NET ASSETS EXCLUDING PENSION

SCHEME LIABILITIES 7,185,638 4,269,762
Defined benefit pension scheme liabiflly 23 (1.423,0090) {463,000)
NET ASSETS INCLUDING PENSION

SCHEME LIABILITIES 5,762,636 3,816,762

b ] b e e ]
FUNDS OF THE ACADERMY
Restricted funds:

Restricted funds 18 110,976

Restricted flxad asset funds 18 8.915,884 4,115,745

Restricted funde excluding pension liability 4,226,721

Pension reserve {1,423,600) (463,000)

Total restricted funds 5,548,087 3,773,721
Unrestricted funds 18 216,549 43,041
TOTAL FUNDS 5,762,635 3,616,762

e

The financial statements ware approved by the Trustees, and authorised for issue, on 16 Decamber 2016 and

are signed on their behalf, by:

(Bov

#irs. Lisa .Jane Bloor
Trustes

The notes on pages 32 to 56 form part of these financial statements.
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DERBY DIOCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limlted by Guarantes)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 AUGUST 2018

As rastafed
Period endad
29 August 37 August
2018 2015
Note £ £
Cash flows from opereting activities
Net cash provided by operating activities 20 88,318 219,680
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of tangibie fixed assels {151,837) (121,412)
Capital grants from DE/EFA 122,120 758,440
Interest received 368 502
Net cash (used in)iprovided by Investing activitlss (29,448) 35,530
Cash flows from financing activities:
Cash inflows from new borrowing - 5,168
Surplus received on LA funds 82,289 24,908
Net cash provided by financing activities 82,288 30,078
Change in cash and cash equivalents In the year 51,1 285,286
Cash and cash squivalents brought forward 285,286 .
Cash and cash equivalents carrled forwend 436,445 285,286
A e
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DERBY DIOCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
{A Comipany Limited by Guarantse)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2018

1.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.%

1.2

1.3

A summary of the principal accounting policies adopted (which have been appiled consistently,
axcept where noted), judgements and key sources of estimation uncartainty, is sat out baiow.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements of the academy trust, which is a public benefit entity under FRS 102, have
been prepared under the historical cost convention in accordancs with tha Financial Reporting
Standard Applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland (FRS 102), the Accounting and Reporting by
Charitles: Statement of Recommended Practice applicable to charities preparing their accounts in
accordance with the Financlal Reporting Standard applicable in the Ui and Republic of lreland (FRS
102) {Charitles SORP (FRS 102)), the Academies Accounts Direction 2015 to 2016 issued by EFA,
the Charities Act 2011 and the Companies Act 2006.

Derby Diocasan Academy Trust constituies a public bensfit entity as defined by FRS 102.
COMPANY STATUS

The Academy Trust is 2 comipany limited by guarantee. The Academy Trust incorporated In
England & Wsles, registered number 08880079. The registered office is Church House, Full Street,
Derby, Derbyshire, DE1 3DR. The members of the company are names on pege 1. In the event of
The Academy Trust being wound up, the liability in respect of the guarantse is limited to £10 per
meimber of The Academy Trust.

GOING CONCERR

The Trustees assess whether the use of going concern Is appropriate, 1.6. whether there are any
material uncertainties related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of
the Academy Trust to continue as a going concern. The Trusiees maka this assessment In respect of
a period of at least one year from the date of authorisation for issue of the financial statements and
hava concluded that the academy trust has adequate resources fo continue in operational existence
for the foreseeable future and there are no material uncertainties about the Academy Trust's abiity to
continue as a going concern, thus they continue to adopt the going concern basle of accounting in
preparing the financial statements.
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DERBY DIOCESAN ACADENY TRUST
{A Company Limitad by Gusrantes)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

1.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuad)
1.4 INCOME

All income Is recognised once the Academy Trust has enitiement to the income, it is probable that
the income will be recelved and the amount of income receivable can be measursd reliably.

Grants are included in the Statement of Financial Activities on a receivable basls. The balance of
income received for specific purposes but not axpendsd during the period is shown in the relevant
funds on the Balance Sheet. Where income is recsived in advance of entittement of receipt, its
recognition Is deferred and included in creditors as deferred incoms. Where entitlerent ooours
before Income Is received, the income is accrued.

General Annual Grant Is recognised in full in the Statement of financial activitles in the year for which
it iz receivable and any abatement in respect of the pariod ls deductsd from income and recognised
as a llabliity.

Capital grants are recognised when there is entitement and are not deferred over the life of the
asset on which they are expended. Unspani amounts of capital grant are reflected in the balancs in
the restricted fixed asset fund.

Sponsorship income provided to the Academy Trust which amounis o & donation is recognissd in
the Statement of Financial Activities in the period In which it is receivable, where there is certainty of
receipt and it is measurabie.

The velus of donated services and gifis in kind provided to the Academy Trust are recognised st
thelr open marist velue In the pearlod in which they are recsivable as incoming resources, whers the
benefit to the Academy Trust can be reliably measured. An equivalent amount is included as
expenditure under the relevant heading in the Statement of Financla} Activities, except where the gift
in kind was a fixed asset in which case the amount is included in the appropriate fixed asset
category and depreciated over the useful economic iife In accordance with the Academy Trust's
policies.

Where the donated good is a fixed asset it is measured al fair value, unless it is impractical io
megsure this raliably, in whidmmseﬂlacnstofﬂleitsmﬁnmedonorshouldbaused.Thagams
recognised as income from donations &nd & corresponding amount Is included in the appropriate
fmedassatWand«medatedwmheuuﬂﬂammbWehmManwmmm
Trust's accounting policies.

Donailons are recognised on a receivable basis where there s certainty of receipt and the amount
can be rellably measured.

Other income, including the hire of facilltles, Is recognisad in the period in which it is receivable and
to the sxtent the goods have besn provided or on complation of the servics,
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DEREY DIOCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
{A Company Limited by Guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDER 31 AUGUST 2016

ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

ils

7.8

EXPENDITURE

Expenditure is recognised once there Is a legal or constructive obligation to transfer economic
benefit to a third party, it Is probable that a transfer of economic benefits will be required in
settlement and the amount of the obligation can be measured reliably. Expenditure Is classified by
activity. The costs of each activity are made up of the total of direct costs and shared costs,
including support costs involved In undertaking eash activity. Direct costs aftributable 1o a single
activity are allocated directly to that activity. Shared costs which contribute to more than one activity
and support costs which are not atiributable to a single activity are apportioned between those
activities on a basls consistent with the use of resources. Central staff costs are allocated on the
basis of time spent, and depreciation charges allocated on the portion of the asset's use.

Costs of generating funds are costs inourred in atiracting voluntary income, and those Incurred in
tratiing activities that ralse funds.

Charitable activities and Govemnance costs are costs incurred on the Academy Trust's educational
operations, including support cosie and costs reiating to the governance of the Academy Trust
apportioned to charitable activities.

All resources expendad are Inclugive of imacoverable VAT.
TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION
All assets costing more than £5,000 are capitalised.

Where tangible fixed assets have been acquired with the sid of specific grants, either from the
government or from the private sector, they are included in the Balance Sheet at cost and
depreclated over their expected useful economic life. Where there are specific conditions attached
to the funding requiring the continued use of the asset, the related grants are credited to a restrictad
fixed asset fund in the Statement of Financial Activities Incorporating Income and Expenditure
Account and carried forward in the Balance Sheet. Depreciation on the relevant assets is charged
direcily to the restricted fixed asset fund in the Statsment of Financlal Activities Incorporating Income
and Expenditure Account. Where tangible fixed assets have been acquired with unrestricted funds,
depreciation on such assets is charged to the unrestricied fund.

Tangible fixed assats are carried at cost, net of depreciation and any provision for impatrment.
Depreciation is not charged on freehold land. Depreciation is provided at rates calculated to write off
the cost of fixed assets, less their astimated residual value, over their expected useful lives on the
following bases:

Leasehold Property = 2% (straight iine)
Leasehold Improvamants 2% (straight line)
Fixtures & fitings - 20% (siraight line)
Computer equipment - 25% (straight line)
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DERBY DIOCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guarantes)

NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 201é

1.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

1.7

1.8

1.8

The leasehold land and buildings at Newbold CfE VA Primary School, Bishop Lonsdale CfE Primary
School and Walter Evans Church of England Aided Primary School are owned by The Derby
Diocesan Board of Educetion. The Trustess of The Derby Dicgssan Board of Education have
granfed the Academles, via a supplemental agreement, the right to use the land and buildings for
educational purposes indefinitely. The buildings have therefora been treated as long leasehold
property. The land has not been deprecisted as there is no cessation date for occupancy and the
agreerent is for indefinite use.

The playing flelde are owned by The Derbyshire County Councll and have been leased to Walter
Evans Church of England Aided Primary School under a 125 year leace agreement.

OPERATING LEASES

Rentals under operating lsases are cherged to the Statsment of Finencial Activities Incorporating
income and Expenditure Account on 2 straight line basls over the lease tarm.

INTEREST RECEIVABLE

Interest on funda held on daposit is included when recsivable and the &mount can be measured
reliably by the Academy Trust; this is normally upon notification of the intarest paid or payable by the
Bank.

TAXATION

TheAnademyTrustisoonsidemdtopassﬂietestssetoutin Paragraph 1 Schedule 6 of the Finance
Act 2010 and therefore It meets the definltion of a charitable company for UK corporation tax
purposas. Accordingly, the Academy Trust is potentially exempt from taxation in respect of income or
capital gains received within categories covered by Chapter 3 Part 11 of the Corporation Tax Act
20100rSecﬂon2580ftheTmﬁonof0hargeabla Gains Act 1892, to the extent that such income or
gains are applied axclusively to charitabie purposes.

1.10 DEBTORS

Trade and other debtors sre recognised at the settiement amount after any trade discount offered.
Prepayments are vaiued at the amount prepaid net of any trade discounis due.

111 CGASH AT BANK AND IN HAND

Cash at bank and in hand Includes cash and short ferm highly liquid westments with a short
malurily of three months or less frem the date of acquisition or opening of the deposit or similar
account.
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DEREY DIOCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Guaraniee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continuad)

1.12 LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

Liabiiities are recognised when there is an obligation at the Balance Sheet date as a result of a past
event, it is probable that a transfer of economic benefit wilt be required in settiement, and the
amount of the setlement can be estimated reliably. Liabilities are recognised at the amount that the
Academy Trust anticipates it will pay to settie the debt or the amount it has received as advanced
payments for the goods or services it must provide.

Provigions are recognised when the Academy Trust has an obligation at the reporting date as a
result of a past evant which it is probable will rasult in the transfer of economic benefits and the
obiigation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the amounts required to seffle the
obfigation. Where the effect of the time value of money is material, the provision is based on the
preseni value of those amounts, discounted at the pre-tax discount rate that reflects the risks
specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognised within interest payable and
similar charges.

1.13 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Academy Trust only has financial assete and financial liabilities of a kind that qualify as basic
financial instruments. Excapt for the Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) deficit, basic
financial instruments are Initially recognieed at transaction value and subsequently measured at thelr
settiement value. Prepayments and deferred income do not constitute basic financial instrumenis.

The LGPS pension deficit ie recognised at lfs net pressnt value at each balance sheat date and Is

based on an annual actuarial valuation. The key Judgements in pertorming this valuaticn can be
found

in note 1.14,
1.14 PENSIONS

Retirement beneflis to employees of the Academy Trust are provided by the Teachers' Pension
Schems ("TPS") and the Lacal Government Pansion Scheme ("LGPS"). These are defined benefit
schemes and the assets are held separately from those of the Academy Trust.

The TPS is an unfunded scheme and contributions are calculatad so as to spread the cost of
pensions over emnployees’ working lives with the Academy Trust in such a way that the panslon cost
Is 2 substantially level percentage of current and future pensionable payroll. The contributions are
delermined by the Government Actuary on the basis of quadrennlal valuations using a prospective
unit credit method. As stated in note 23, the TPS is a mult-employer scheme and thers is
Insufficient information avallable to use defined benefit accounting. The TPS is thersfore treated as
& defined contribution scheme for accounting purposes and the contributions recognised in the
period to which they relsts.
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DERBY DIOCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
{A Company Limited by Guarantes)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2018

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

The LGPS is a funded scheme and the assets are held soparately from those of the academy frust
in separate trustes administered funds. Panslon scheme assels are measurad at falr value and
liabliiles are measured on an actuarial basis using the projected unit credit method and discounted
at a rate equivalent to the current rate of retum on a high quality comporate bond of squivalent term
and currency to the liabilities. The actuarial valuations are obtsined at least triennially and are
updated at each Balance Sheet date. The amounts charged to operating surplus are the currant
service costs and the costs of scheme infroductions, benefit changes, setilemenis and curtaliments.
They are included as part of staff costs as Incurred. Net interest on the net defined benefit
llability/asset is also recognissd in the Statement of Financial Activities Incorporating Income and
Expendiiure Account and comprises the interest cost on the defined benefit obligation and interest
Income on the scheme assets, calculated by multiplying the fair valus of the scheme asseis st ihe
beginning of the perlod by the rete used to discount the benefit obligations. The difference between
the Intersat income on the scheme asseis and the actual return on the scheme assets Is recognised
in othar recognised gaina and losses.

Actuarial gains and losses ara recognised immediately in other recognised gains and losses.
1,18 FUND ACCOUNTING

Unrestricted income funds represent those resources which may be used towards meeting any of
the charitable objects of the Academy Trust at the discretion of the Trustees.

Restricled fixed asset funds are resources which are to be applied to specific caplie!
Imposed by the Depaitment for Education where the asset aequired or created is held for a specific
purpose.

Restricted general funds comprise gl other restricted funds received with restrictions imposed by the
funder and inciude grants from the Department for Education.

Investment income, gains and losses are allocated to the appropriats fund.
1.16 CONVERSION TO AN ACADEMY TRUST

The conversion from a state mainisined school to an academy frust involved the transfer of
identifiable assets and liabilities and the operation of the school for £NIL consideration. The
substance of the transfer is that of a gift and it has besn accounted for on that basis as set out bsigw.

The assets and liabilltles transferred on conversion from Walter Evans Church of England Aided
Primary School fo an academy trust have been valued at thelr falr value. The fak valus has been
derived based on that of equivalent items. The amounts have besn recognised under the appropriate
balance sheet categories, with a corresponding amount recognised in Donations - transfer from local
authorify on conversion in the Statement of Financia! Activities Incorporating Income and Expendiiure

mﬂt and analysed under unresiricted funde, restricted general funds and restriciad fixed asset

Further detalls of the fransaction are sat out in note 22.
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{A Company Limited by Guarantea)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

1.97 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND AREAS OF JUDGEMENT

Estimates and judgements are continually evalualed and are based on historical experience and
other factors, including expectations of future events that ere balieved io be reesonable under the
circumstances.

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions:

The Academy Trust makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting
accounting estimates and assumptions will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results,
The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the

carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial yeer are discussed below.

The present value of the Local Gavernment Pension Scheme defined benefit liability depends on &
number of factors that are determined on an actuarial basis using a variely of assumptions. The
assumptions used in determining the net cost (income) for peneions include the discount rats, Any
changes in these assumptions, which are disciosed in note 23, will impact the carrying amount of the
pension liability. Furthermore a rofl forward approach which projects results from the latest full
actuarial valuation performed at 31 March 2013 has been used by the actuary In valuing the
pensions liability-at 31 August 2018. Any differences between the figures derived from the roll
forward approach and a full actuarial veluation would impact on the carrying amount of the pension
liability.

Critical areas of judgement:

There ars no critical Judgements which would have a material impact on the financial statements.
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DERBY DIOCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limited by Gusrantes)

NOTES TO THE FINARCIAL STATEMENTS
FCR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

INCOME FROI DONATIONS AND CAPITAL GRANTS

Restricied
Unrestricted Restricted fived ssset Total Toiz!
funds funde funda funds funds
2016 2018 2186 2016 2015
£ £ £ £ £
Donated fixed assets . - 2,755,000 2,755,000 4,048,000
Budget surplus on LA and
Scheol funds 82,289 - - 92,289 38,387
Defined benefit pension echeme
defict (382,000) - (382,000)  (344,000)
Transfer from local authority on
conversion 82,289 (382.000) 2,755,600 2,465,289 3,742,367
Donations 10,000 12,908 - 22,8908 20,749
Cepital Granis . - 122,120 122,120 156,440
Subtotal 10,000 12808 122,120 14802 177,189

102,268 (368,082) 2877120 2,610,317 3,019,556

In 2015, of the total Incoms from donations and capltal grants, £38,367 wes to unrestricted funds,
£(323,251) was to restricted funds and £4, 204,440 was to resiricied fixsd ssset funds.
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DERBY DICCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
{A Company Limlted by Guarantes)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 201&

FUNDING FOR ACADEMY'S EDUCATIONAL OPERATIONS

Unrestricted  Rsstricted Total Total
funds funds funds funds
2018 2016 2016 2015
£ £ g £
DfE/EFA grants
General Annual Grant - 1,973,890 1,973,890 1,820,076
Start up Grant - 100,000 160,000 -
Other DIE/EFA Grant = 37,029 371,029 882,104
- 2,444,919 2,444,819 2,511,180
Gther government grants '
Local authority grants = 195,622 185,822 160,162
. 195,822 185,622 160,160
Other funding
School Fund income 16,554 - 16,554 24,700
Parental confribution for educational visits 9,716 - 9,716 8,453
Catering income 48,965 - 48,969 34,338
Other income 4,265 - 4,295 -
77,534 - 77,534 67,491

77,634 2,640,541 2,718.075 2,738,840

In 2015, of the total incoms from charitable activities, £67,497 was to unrastmted funds and £2,671,349
was to restricted funds.

OTHER TRADING ACTIVITIES

Unrestricted Reatricisd Total Total
funds funda funds funds
2018 2016 2016 2015
£ £ £ £
Day cars income 17,483 - 17,498 16,289
School improvament sarvice income 34,548 - 34,548 27,940
Other Income 12,085 - 12,085 10,083

Out of School Club £3,748 - 43,748 -

- 107,886 54,312

in 2015, of the total income from other trading activities, £54,312 was to unrestricted funds and £ NIL was
to restricted funds.
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{A Company Limitsd by Guarantse)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

INVESTMENT INCOME

Unrestricted Resfricted Totsl Totzl

funds funds funds funds

2016 2018 2018 2015

£ £ £ £

interest receivable 288 = 368 502

In 2015, of the total investment income, £ 502 was to unresfricted funds and £ NIL was to restricted
funds.

EXPENDITURE
Staff costs Pramisss Other costs Tatal Total
2018 2018 2018 2016 2018
£ £ £ g £
Funding for educational
operations:
Direct cosis 1,688,505 100,661 £9,862 1,884,218 1,806,697
Suppori costs 449 876 167,700 388,402 73,885 217,126
Gthar incoming resources:
Support costs = - 114,569 114,568 117,631

2133411 258,381 580,840 2,872,172 2,841,448

e E———————————— e S g e o == 1
In 2015, £117,631 was to unrestricted funds and £2,723,817 was to restricied funds.

SUPPORT COSTS

Funding for Other
educational incoming Total Total
opsratlons rescurces 2018 2016
£ £ £ £
Technology costs 40,130 - 40,130 58,162
Pramlises costs 167,700 - 157,700 148,008
Other support costs 260,698 114,580 385,264 480,704
Govermnanoca costs 75,584 = 75,684 7.562
Wages and salaries 284,391 = 204, 391 241,348
Mational ingurance 30,228 - 30,225 7,915
Penslon cost 125,260 - 125,260 100,957

973,965 114,668 1,088,554 1,034,757

e, S oo

Included within governance coste are any costs associzted with the strafegic as opposed to day-to-day
management of the cheritable compeny’s activities. These cosis wil includs any employse bensefits for
governorehip, the cost of charlly employees involved In meetinge with governors, and costs relating to
constitutional and statufiory requirements Including eudit and preparation of statutory accounts.
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DERBY DIOCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
(A Gompany Limited by Guarantes)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

NET INCOMING RESOURCES/(RESOURCES EXPENDED)

This is siated efter charging:
31 August
2016
£
Dapreciation of tangible fixed assets:

- owned by the charity 100,681
Auditor's remuneration - audit 7,260
Audltors' remuneration - other services +,600
Opereting lease rentals 747

aviee——————4

Period ended

31 August
2015

88,605
5,966
1,401

560
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STAFF COETS
Siaff cosie were as follows:

Period ended
21 August 31 August
2016 2015
£ £
Wages and salarles 1,644,574 1,508,480
Soclal secuyrity costs 130,173 107,947
Operating costs of defined benefit pension schemes 339,674 279,191
2.114,421 1,896,628
Supply teacher costs 418,050 64,123
Staff restructuring costs - 18,450
2,133,471 1,878,201

The averags number of persons employed by the Academy Trust during the year was as follows:

31 August 31 August

2016 2018

iNo. No.

Managsment 3 2
Teachers 38 25
Support 7] 72
133 9g

By e ]

The number of employees whose employee benefits (excluding employer pension costs) exceeded
£60,000 was:

Period endsd

31 August 31 August

2016 2015

No. No.

In the band £60,001 - £70,000 2 0

The key management personnsl of the academy trust are ss listed on page 1. They donated and
recharged their time to Derby Diocesan Academy Trust as their services are employsd by Derby Diocesa.
The value of the donated services in the year was £5,471 (2015: £20,748). The value of the services
recharged iotalled £3,233 (2015: £M).
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10.

1.

12.

CENTRAL SERVICES
The Academy Trust has provided the foliowing central services 1o iis acsdemies during the year:

Management Services

Legal Services

Education suppor{ sarvices

Malntenance and admin support services
Finance and accounts support

e ¥ & & ©

The Academy Trust charges for these servicas on the following basis:
Flat percentage of GAG income (4 to 6%).
Any surplus generated is held as contingency reserve for use in future periods.

The actual amounts charged during the year were as follows:

Period ended
31 August 31 August
2016 2015
£ £
Bishop Lonsdale Church of England Aided Primary School and
Nursery 48,881 48,653
Newbold Church of England VA Primary School 43,355 61,406
Walier Evans Church of England Aided Primery School 21,719 -
0 2
Total 114,006 109,969

TRUSTEES' REMUNERATION AND EXPENSES

During the year, no Trustees received any remuneration (2015 - £NIL).
During the year, no Trustees received any benefits in kind (2015 - £NIL),
During the year, no Trustees received any reimbursement of expenses (2015 - £NIL).

TRUSTEES' AND OFFICERS' INSURANCE

The Academy Trust has opted Into the department for Education's risk protection arrangement (RPA), an
alternative to insurance where UK govemment funds cover lossea that arise. This scheme protects
trustees and officers from claime arising from negligent acts, ermors or omissions occurring whilst on
academy business, and provides cover up to £10,000,000. & is not possible to quantify the frustes and
officers indemnity element from the overall cost of the RPA scheme.
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13. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Leasshold Leasshold
land and improve- Fixtures & Computer

buildings menta flitings equipment Total
£ £ £ £ £

COS8T
At 1 September 2015 4,048,600 99,815 - 21,587 4,168,412
Additions 143,269 3,968 4,700 151,837
Assets on conversion 2,755,660 - . - 2,755,000
At 31 August 2016 8,803,000 243,084 3,668 26,287 7,076,349
DEPRECIATION |
At 1 September 2015 88,695 - . - 68,885
Chargae for the year 81,780 2,980 188 5,683 100,881
At 31 August 2018 180,485 2,980 198 5,693 188,356
NET BOOK VALUE
At 31 August 2018 6,622,815 240,104 3,770 20,804 6,888,003
At 31 August 2015 3,958,305 98,815 - 21,587 4,080,717

Included in land and bulldings is leasehold land st valuation of £852,000 (2015: £431,000) which is not

depreciated.
14. DEBTORS

As resiaied
2016 2015
£ £
Trade debtors 28,700 18,946
VAT racoverable $07.849 81,227
Other debiors 31,558 81,737
Prepaymentis and aocrued income 83,806 36,067
228,854 212,977
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18,

i6.

17.

CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

Other loans
Trade creditors

Other taxation and social security

Other creditors

Accruals and deferred income

DEFERRED INCOME

Deferred income at beginning of the period
Resources deferred during the year
Amounts released from previous years

Defarred income at 31 August 2016

Ai the balance sheet dats the Academ

2016 2015

£ £

968 323

145,084 156,442

23,928 23,320

70,427 26,012

122,451 06,278

362,557 304,373

¥ j—~- . o — 3

2016 2015

£ £
67,075 .

80,960 67,075
(67,075) ;

90,960 87,075

received in advance for Nursery funding and universal free school meals respectively .

CREDITORS:

AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER MORE THAN ONE YEAR

Other loans

2018
£

4,198

y Trust is holding amounts totalling £24,553 and £686,407 of granis

2015
£

4,645

BTy

During the prior year the Newbold C of E Primary School received a £5,188 Salix ioan from the EFA as

part of funding for capital werks. The loan Is at 0% in

£323 instaiments every 8 months from 1 March 2016.

PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT

A prior period adjustment has been made fo restate the income
amount due to Derby Diocesan Academy Trust of £70,000 had
Academy Trust 2 incorrectly In the prior year. As a result, oth

increased by the same amount.

terest and will be repaid over an 8 year period in

which has been recelved by the Trust. An
been processed through Derby Diocesan
er Gebtors within the prior ysar has also

Page 46



DERBY DIOCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
{A Cempany Limited by Guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2018

18.

STATEMENT OF FUNDS
Brought
Forward Transfers Galns/ Carried
As restatad income Expenditure Iniout {Losses) Forward
£ £ £ £ £ £
UNRESTRICTED
FUNDS
General Funds - all
funds 43,041 288,077 {114,589) - - 218,549
RESTRICTED FUNDS
General annual
grant (GAG) 110,97€¢ 1,978,890 {2,607,983) (23,700) - §3,003
Cther DIE/EFA
granis - 471,028 (471,028} = - i
Local authority
grants 195,622 {1986,622) - - “
Other voluntary
income - 12,908 (12,808) - - =
Pension reserve (453,000}  (382,000) (70,000) < (618,000) (1,423,000)
(342,024) 2,271,448 {2,757 542} (23,796)  (518,000) (1 +369,907)
RESTRICTED FIXED ASSET FUNDS
Transfer on
conversion 3,858,308 2,755,000 {100,861) 273,345 - €,886,992
DfE/EFA capital
grants 158,440 27,711 - (177,747) - 8,404
Conditianal
improvement fund = 94,409 - (71,812) - 22,697
4,115,745 2,877,120 {100,881) 23,790 = 6,915,99_4
Totsl restricied '
funds 3.773,721 5,148,568  (2,858,203) . (616,000) 5,545,087
Total of funds 3,816,782 5,436,848 (2,972,772) u (518,000) 5,762,636

The specific purposes for which the funds are to be applied are as follows:

1)  General Apnual Grani:

2)  Other Dfe/EFA Grant:

3)  Other Restricted:

4)  Restricted fixed saset fund:

this must be used for the normal Funning cosats of the
Academy Trust.

this fund relates to ather grente reseived which mugat be
used for the purpose intended.

this fund relates to all other restricted funds recaived which
must be used for the purpose intended.

this fund relates to resources which must be applied for
specific capital purposes intanded.

Transfers represent fixed gssots purchased cut of the General Annual Grant.
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18.

STATEMENT OF FUNDS {continued)

The difference between the fixed asset note and the restricted

capital funding.

fixed asset funds represanis unspent

Under the funding agreement with the Secretary of Stats, the Academy Trust was not subject fo a limit on
the amount of GAG that it could carry forward at 31 August 2018.

ANALYSIS OF ACADEMIES BY FUND BALANCE
Fund balances at 31 August 2016 were aliocated as follows:

Total Totai
2016 2015
£ £
Bishop Lonsdale C of E Primary School 39,799 58,387
Newbold Church of England Primary School 74,008 31,278
Walter Evans Church of England Aided Primary School 64,962 "
Trust 20,873 64,402
Total before fixed asset fund and pension reserve 289,642 164,017
Restricted fixed asset fund 6,916,994 4,116,745
Pension reserve {1,423,000) (453,000)
Total 5,762,636 3,816,762
ANALYSIS OF ACADEMIES BY COST
Expenditure incurred by each academy during the year was as follows:
Teachlng
and
educational Ciher Other costs
support support Educational  excluding Total Total
eteff cosis  staff costs suppliez depreclation 2016 2015
£ £ £ £ £ £
Bishop Lonedale
CofE Primary
School 754,280 181,787 27,659 115,030 1,078,768  1,395597
Newbold Church of
England Primary
School 548,843 58,783 43,969 188,120 818,685 974,455
Walter Evans
Ghurch of
England Aided
Primary School 380,472 103,868 28,333 76,407 589,180 -
Trust - 108,358 - 218,122 384,480 382,707
1,862,585 449,876 89,981 638,672 2872111 2752753

Page 48



DERBY DICCESAN ACADEMY TRUST
(A Company Limlted by Guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2016

8. ANALYSIS OF NET ASSETS BETWEEN FUNDS

21.

Restricied As reatateg

Unrestricied Restricted fixed asset Total Tolsl

funds funds funds funds funds

2016 2016 2016 2016 2015

£ £ £ £ £

Tangible fixad asssis - - 4,888,993 ©,886,093 4,080,717

Current assets 216,549 410,848 29,001 665,389 498.263

Creditors due within one yesr = (362,557) - (362,557) (304,373}
Creditors due in more than one

yeer - {4,188) - {4,189) {4,845}

Provislons for liabillies and
charges - {1,423,000) {1,423,000) {463,000}
218,542 (1,369,907) 691 5,004 5,762,636 3,816,762

RECONCILIATION OF NET MOVEMENT IN EUNDS TO NET CASH FLOW

FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Nat income for the year (as per Statement of financial activities)

Adjustment for:

Depreciation charges

increase in debtors

Increase in creditors

Caplial grants from DIE and other capital incoma
Defined benefit pension schemea obligation inheriad
Defined benefit pension scheme cost less contributions payabla
Defined berneft pension schema finence cost
Donated fixed assets

Returns on investments and sarvicing of finance
Surplus received on LA funds

Net cash provided by operating activities

ANALYSIS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash in hand
Total

As resiated

Period ended

31 August 31 August
2016 2015

£ £
2,483,874 3,871,762
100,681 86,605

(15,877) (212,977}
57,538 304,050

{122,120) {156,440)
382,000 344,000
48,000 36,000
24,000 16,000

(2,755,000) (4,048,000)

(388) (502)

(82,289) (24,908)
88,319 218,680
T —————— T N ——
Period endad

31 August 31 August
2016 2015

g £

438,445 285,286
436,445 285,286
S ———— ]
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22

CONVERSION TO AN ACADEMY TRUST

On 1 April 2018 Walter Evans Church of England Alded Primary School converted to academy trust
siatus under the Academies Act 2010 and &l the operations and assets and liabllitiss were fransferred to
Derby Diocesan Academy Trust from Derby City Council for £NIL consideration.

The transfer has been accounted for as a combination that is In substancs & gift. The asssts and
llabllities fransferred were valued at thelr falr value and recognised in the Balence Sheet under the
@ppropriate headings with @ corresponding net amount recognised as a net galn in the Statement of
Financlal Activitles Incorporating Income and Expenditure Account as Donations - transfer from local
authority on convarsion.

The foliowing tabie ssts out the fair values of the identifiable assets and liabliitlss transferred and an
analysis of their recognition in the Statement of Financlal Aciivities incorporating Income and Expenditure
Account.

Restricted

Unrestricted Restricted flxed asset Total

funds funds funds funds

£ £ £ £

Leasehold land and buildings . = 2,755,000 2,755,000
Budget surplus on LA and School furids 82,289 . - 92,289
LGPS pension defiskt = {382,000) - {382,000)
Net assets/(jiabilitios) 92,289 (382,000) 2,735,000 2,465,289

SmTmmmTn | SR et aeme

The above net assets include £82,289 that were transferred as cash.

Leasehold land and buildings are owned by The Derby Diocesan Board of Education and Walter Evans
Church of England Aided Primary School has been granted the right to use them indefinitely.

The playing fields are owned by The Derbyshire County Council and have been leased to Walter Evang
Church of Engiand Aided Primary School under a 125 year lease agreement.
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PENSION COMMITMENTS

The Acedemy Trust's employees balong io two princlpal pansion schemes: the Teachers Pension
Scheme for England and Wales (TPS} for academic and related staff, and the Local Government
Pension Scheme (LGPS) for non-tsaching staff, which is menaged by Derbyshire Pension Fund. Both
&re Muli-Employer Defined Benefit Pension Schemes,

The latest actuarial valuation of the TPS relsted o the perlod endad 31 March 2012 end of the LGPS 31
March 2013,

Contributions ameunting to £24,295 were payable to the schemes at 31 August 2018 (2015 - £21,306)
and are includsd within creditors.

Teachers' Pension Scheme
Introduction

contributions along with those made by employers are credifed to the Exchequer. Retirement and other
pension benefits are paid by public funds provided by Parliament,

Valuation of the Teachers’ Pension Scheme

Not less than every four years the Covemment Actusey, using nomal aciuarial principles, conducts a
formal actuariai reviewoftheTPSinaocordamewimmePublicSE_lrvba Pensions (Valuations and

carried out as at 31 March 2012 and in accordance with the Public Service Pensions {Valuations and
Employer Cost Cap) Diractions 2014, The valuation report was published by the Department for
Education on 8 June 2014, The key slernents of the valuation and Subsequent consuliation are:

« employer contribution rates set at 18.48% of pensionable pay, including a 0.08% employer
administration charge {currently 14.1%)

total acheme llabllities (pensions currently in payment and the estimated cost of futurs benefits) for
service to the effective date of £164,500 million, and notlonal sssets (estimated fuiure coniributions
together with the notional Investments hekd at the valuation date) of £178,600 million giving a nofional
past sarvice deficit of £14,900 million

e  anemployer cost cap of 10.9% of pansiongble pay will be applied to fuiure valuations

o the assumed rezl rate of retumn ie 3.0% in excase of pricss =nd 2% in excess of eamnings. The raie of
real sarnings growth ls assumed to be 2.75%. The assumed nominel rate of ratum |s 5.06%.

During the previous year ths employer contribution rate was 4.1%. The TPE valuation for 2012
determined an emplover rate of 16.4%, which was payable from September 2015, The next valuation of
the TPS will be as at March 2016, wheraupon the employer contribution rate Is expectad to be
roassesasd and wil be payeble from 1 April 2010.

The employer's pension costs paid tc TPS in the period amounted to £1 41,891 (2015 - £109,358).
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23.

PENSION COMMITMENTS (continued)
A copy of the valuation report and supporting documentation is on the Teachers' Pensions wabsite
(ww.hacMmpenﬂons.w.aneWemﬂoymskMWpublicaﬁon-of-th&vmﬂuaﬁon-report.aspx).
Under the definitions set out in FRS 102, the TPS is a mutti-employar pension scheme. The Trust has
accounted for it contributions to the scheme as i it were a defined contribution schems. The Trust has
set out above the Information avallable on the scheme.
Local Government Pension Schems
The LGPS s a funded defined benefit scheme, with assats held In separats trustee-administered funds.
The total confribution made for the yesr ended 31 August 2018 was £158,506 (2015 - £146,000), of
which employer's contributions totalled £125,260 {2015 - £1186,000) and employses' contributions totalled
£33,336 (2015 - £30,000). The contribution ratss for future years are yst to be agreed. The Academy
Trust is dus to atéend a consultation svent in January 2017 where futurs rales for employer and employee
contributions will be determined.
Parflament has agreed, at the requsst of the Secretary of State for Education, o a guarantse that, in the
averit of academy closure, outstanding Local Government Pension Scheme lisbiiities would be met by the
Department for Education. The guarantse came into force on 18 July 2013,
Principal actuarial assumptions:

2018 2015
Discount rate for scheme liabilities 2.10 % 420 %
Rata of increase in salaries 3.10% 3.75%
Rale of increase for pensions In payment / inflation 210% 2.95 %
The current martality assumptions inciude sufficient allowance for fturs Improvements in mortality rates.
The assumed life axpectations on retirement age €5 ara:

2016 2015
Retiring today
Males 22.00 22.00
Females 24.20 24.20
Retiring in 20 years
Males 2410 24.10
Females 26.60 26.80
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23.

PENSION COMMITMENTS {continued)

The Academy Trust's share of the éssefs in the scheme was:

Felr value at Fair value af
3t Auguet 31 August
2018 2015
£ £
Equitias 742,000 358,000
Debt instrumenis 188,000 108,000
Property 63,000 31,000
Cash 42,000 31,000
Total market value of asssts 1,045,000 525,000
% T
The actual retumn on scheme assats was £142,000 (2015 - £22,000),
The amounts recognised in the Statement of Financlal Activities are as follows:
Period ended
31 August 37 Augusi
2018 2018
£ £
Current service costs 171,000 152,600
Net interest cost 24,000 18,000
Total 185,000 170,000
e e o= XY
Maovements in the present value of tha defined benefit obligation were as follows:
Period endad
31 August 31 August
2016 2015
£ £
Qpening definad banefit obligation 878,000 .
Liabllities assumed In a business combinaton 802,000 701,000
Contributions by empioyees 33,000 30,000
Agtuarisl losses 634,000 54,000
Current service cost 171,000 152,000
Interest cost 50,000 41,000
Cloging definad benefit obligation 2,468,000
BN
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PENSION COMMITMENTS {continued}

Movemenis in the fair value of the Academy Trust's share of scheme assets:

Period ended
31 August 31 August
2018 2015
£ £

Opening fair value of scheme assets 825,000 -
Assets acquired in a business combination 220,000 357,000
Contributions by employer 125,000 118,000
Refurn on plan assets 116,000 (1,000)
Contributions by employees 33,000 30,000
Interest income on plan assets 26,000 23,000
Closing falr value of schems asgets 1,045,000 525,000
e —_ "] e e

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

At 31 August 2016 the totai of the Academy Trust's future minimum lease peyments under non-

cancellable operating leases was:
2016 2015
£ £

AMOUNTS PAYABLE:

Within 1 year 747 747
Between 1 and 5 years 1,681 2,428
Total 2428 3,175
[ _——
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a8,

28.

7.

28.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Part of the leasehold land iz heid by the Derby Diocesan Trustees registered as cusiodians for the
beneficial users of the land - Bishop Lonsdale Church of Engiand Aided Primary Schoo! and Nursery,
Newbold CofE va Primary Schoo! and Walter Evans Church of England Aided Primary Schoai,
constitusnt Academiss In the Derby Diocesan Academy Trust. The Derby Diccesan Trustees have
granted the Academies, via a supplemental agresment, the right fo use the land for educational purposes
indefinitely. The land hes not been depreciated as there iz no cessation date for occupancy and the

The Academy Trust has recelved donated services In the yaar amounting fo £5,471 (2018; £20,749)
long with recharges of £3,233 (2015: £nvil) relating fo the time spent by Mr David John Channon {CEO)
and Mr Mark Mallender (Direcior of Schoot Improvement) managing the Academy Trust. Both Mr
Channon and Mr Mallender are employsss of The Derby Diocese.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

From 1 September 2016 the directors have agresd to expend the Trust by walcoming Christ Church CofE
Primary School into the Trust,

MEMBERS' LIABILITY

CONTROLLING PARTY

The Derby Diocesan Acedemy Trust is an autonomous body, financed mainly by public funding and files
separate entity accounts.

The Academy's Sponsor, The Diocesan Board of Education, has the powsar to appoint Govemnors io the
board of the Academy trust,
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29,

FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF FRS 102 .

It is the first year that the Academy Trust has presentad fis financlal statemenis under SORP 2015 and
FRS 102. The following disclosures are required in the yaar of fransltion. The last financial statemsnis
prepared under previous UK GAAP were for the yoar ended 31 August 2015 and the date of transition to
FRS 102 and SORP 2015 was therefore 4 April 2014. As a consequence of adopting FRS 102 and
SORP 2015, a number of acocounting policies have changed to comply with those standards.

The policies applied under the Academy's previous accounting framework are not materially different to
FRS 102 and have not impacted on funds or net income/expanditure.

The Local Government Pension Scheme has been adjusted to refisct changes resulting from fransition fo
FRS 102 and whilst there is no difference to report in the net liability, the actuarial loss has decreased by
£8,000 to £55,000 with an increase in the charge to expendilure of the same amount.
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